

203511/2.

EXD

Ottawa, 26th Sept., 1901.

Sir,-

In reply to your letter of the 9th inst., No. 22320/01, I beg to inform you that this Department does not generally claim islands adjacent to Parry Island as part of the Reserve, but in the case referred to in your letter the island or promontory is unmistakably shown as a part of the Parry Island Reserve on the copy of the original plan of record in the Department.

It has always been considered to form part of the Reserve and under the control of this Department.

Your obedient servant,

S. Stewart.

Asst. Secretary.

Aubrey White, Esq.,

Asst. Commissioner,

Crown Lands Department,

Toronto, Ont.